
From: Horlick, Susan
To: McCaustland, Thaddeus
Cc: Ashwood, Janet; Epost HWRS; Bradshaw, Bonnie M.; Coffin, Pamela; Hall, Daniel K.; Irwin, Alannah; Mitchell,

Cheryl L; Pedigo, Leslie; Richardson, Cliff J
Subject: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Expiration/Closure Letter for Cleanearth Specialty Waste Solutions

Inc_Miami (FL0000702985)
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:59:00 PM
Attachments: Clean Earth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc_Miami_Notified Closed.pdf

Dear TJ McCaustland:      

This letter is to inform you that effective immediately you are no longer authorized to
Transport Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida under this EPA ID number.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection's Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program Authorization Representative is
forwarding the attached document(s) to you by electronic correspondence in lieu of a hard
copy through the normal postal service.
 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by simply hitting "reply" to this message, with
no message text required.  If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will
change in the future, or if for some reason you need a hard copy of this documents, please
advise accordingly in your reply.  You may also update this information by contacting me at
the number below.
 
The attached document(s) are in "pdf" format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open.  You may download a free copy of this at
www.adobe.com./products/acrobat/readstep2.html.
Please note, our documents are sent virus free.  However, if you use Norton anti-virus
software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document.  Please disregard this
warning if it happens.
 
We look forward to your reply and should you have any questions regarding the attached
document(s), as stated previously, you may contact me at the number below.
 
Sincerely,
 

Susan Horlick
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
     Registration Coordinator
Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778
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February 10, 2023


TJ McCaustland
Cleanearth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc
8505 NW 74th Street
Medley, FL 33166


Re: Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Approval


Dear TJ McCaustland:


Your Florida Hazardous Waste Transporter Expiration\Closure Certificate is enclosed. 


1. On November 15, 2022 the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (the Department) received your
notification that the above-referenced facility is no longer doing business as a Hazardous Waste Transporter. Our
records have been adjusted accordingly.


2. This letter is to inform you that effective immediately you are no longer authorized to transport hazardous waste
from this location in the State of Florida. Transporting hazardous waste without proper notification is a violation
of the law, subject to penalty.


3. Please contact the Department immediately if this letter was sent to you in error or you require additional


information. I can be contacted at (850) 245-8778, or susan.horlick@dep.state.fl.us


Sincerely,


Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting



Horlick_S

Susan Signature







***********************************************************
HAZARDOUS WASTE TRANSPORTER


CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
***********************************************************


This is to certify that the carrier specified below has been approved as a hazardous waste
transporter in Florida.
The terms and conditions of this certificate require that the holder
comply with all applicable portions of Chapter
62-730, Florida Administrative Code. This
certificate shall be rendered null and void if any information contained
within becomes
obsolete. The certificate shall remain valid through the expiration date specified below.


TRANSPORTER:


FACILITY ID NO:


FACILITY ADDRESS:


EXPIRATION DATE:


Cleanearth Specialty Waste Solutions Inc 


FL0000702985


8505 NW 74th St
Miami, FL 33166-2327


None


APPROVED TRANSFER FACILITY:   NO


APPROVAL ISSUED BY: ________________________ DATE: February 10, 2023
Susan Horlick
Environmental Specialist III
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850/245-8778
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Cross-Out
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Susan Signature
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